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December 28, 2023

TO: Office of the Secretary of the State

FROM: Bruce R. Josephy, Chairman

SUBJECT: 2024 FILING SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS WITH THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF THE STATE

In accordance with the provisions of the CGS 8§1-225(b), this is to advise your Office that the
State Properties Review Board (“Board”) conducts its Regular Meetings twice weekly on
Mondays and Thursdays. If a Holiday falls on a Meeting day, that Meeting is usually scheduled
for either the day preceding the Holiday or the following business day.

Pursuant to CGS 81-225a, the SPRB conducts its Regular Meetings solely by means of
electronic equipment. These Regular Meetings are open to the public. The Board members and
its staff, staff of the public agencies, and the members of the public who wishes to attend the
Board meeting can attend the meeting via conference call. They can dial 860-840-2075 and use
passcode 389034483#. If you have any questions or need assistance to attend these Meetings, or
for some reason the Call-In Numbers do not work, please contact SPRB Director Dimple Desal,
immediately, at dimple.desai@ct.gov to make appropriate arrangements.

All Board meetings are posted on its website, https://portal.ct.gov/DAS/State-Properties-Review-
Board/State-Properties-Review-Board-Meeting-and-Member-Information, in accordance with
Connecticut General Statutes Sections 1-200, 1-210, 1-225, 1-225a and 4b-27. Therefore,
portions or all of said meetings that are exempt from public disclosure, may be held in an
Executive Session.

Bruce R. Josephy, Chairman

Digitally signed by Dimple Desai
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By: Dimple Desai, Director
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